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‘Nelson, Robert P.

From: Hiiton, Stephanie

Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2006 11:33 AM
To: Nelson, Robert P.

Cc: Hilton, Stephanie

Subject: Rep. Molepske bill draft request

Hi Robert,

Under current law, a Court Commissioner may collect a fee of $15 to execute an order and to conduct a supplemental
hearing. An attorney from Rep. Molepske's district said this $15 fee was established in the late 70’s or early 80’s, and now
the fee amount is out-of-date. Rep. Molepske would like to draft legisiation that changes this fee from $15 to $50. This
fee is referenced in Wis. State Statute 816.035(2) and 814.68(2).

Please let me know if you have any questions! Thanks for your time,
Stephanie

Stephanie R. Hilton

Legislative Assistant

Office of Rep: Louis Molepske, Jr.
Room 11 North

(608) 267-9649
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

1 AN Act ...; relating to: increasing supplementary examination fees for

2 supplemental court commissioners.

6& Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under cyrrent law, supplemental court commiss'ipners receive a fee of $15 for
attending a supplementary examination under ch. 816 at which a judgment debtor
}L may be orderAto answer a judgment creditor’s inquiries regarding the judgment
debtor’s property. This bill increases that fee to $50.
For further information, see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

3 SEcTION 1. 814.68 (2) o?the statutes is amended to read:

@ ¥l Y. ;: (zﬁ\smuppleme%:apry examinations. For attendance upon an examin?fion under
5 ch. 816, a supplemental court commissioner shall collect a fee of $15 $50 to be paid
6 upon the issuance of the order under s. 816.03 (1). The fee shall be returned in any

7 case where it appears by affidavit filed that the order was not served upon the
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SECTION 1
judgment debtor. This fee is the only fee a supplemental court commissioner is

entitled to for proceedings under ch. 8(165 & k‘d-m cﬁ@&’&(A
dr \
SEcTION 2. Effective date. \This act takes effect onﬁrst day of the 4th month

beginning after publication.

(END)
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AN ACT 1o amend 814.68 (2) of the statutes; relating to: increasing

supplementary examination fees for supplemental court commissioners.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, supplemental court commissioners receive a fee of $15 for
attending a supplementary examination under ch. 816 at which a judgment debtor
may be ordered to answer a judgment creditor’s inquiries regarding the judgment
debtor’s property. This bill increases that fee to $50.

For further information see the staie and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

-
SEcTION 1. 814.68 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

814.68 (2) SUPPLEMENTARY EXAMINATIONS. For attendance upon an examination
under ch. 816, a supplemental court commissioner shall collect a fee of $15 $50 to be
paid upon the issuance of the order under s. 816.03 (1). The fee shall be returned in

any case where it appears by affidavit filed that the order was not served upon the

BAB:kif:gg .

—~
#MR

1
i



(o2 S " ]

2007 - 2008 Legislature -2- LRB-0096/P1
BAB:kjf:pg

SECTION 1
judgment debtor. This fee is the only fee a supplemental court commissioner is
entitled to for proceedings under ch. 816.

SecTiON 2. Effective date.
(1) This act takes effect on the first day of the 4th month beginning after
publication.

(END)



Basford, Sarah

From: Rep.Molepske
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To: LRB.Legal
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